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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 12:19 PM

To: Hyma Vedula

Cc: Dale Mailhot; Lynn Deamer

Subject: RE: Request for Destruction of Audit Work Papers
Hyma,

Per this email, Confidential DNs 00872-11, 00873-11, 02082-11 and 02084-11in Docket 160000-OT will be destroyed.

Thank you,

Angela

From: Hyma Vedula

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 10:57 AM

To: Angela Charles

Cc: Dale Mailhot; Lynn Deamer
Subject: Request for Destruction of Audit Work Papers

Angela,

At 6-30-2016, the following documents reached the end of their record retention period. (Schedule 259)

Please destroy the following documents:

Document No. 00872-11 — Pae Tec Communications Inc.
Document No. 00873-11 — Pae Tec Communications Inc.
Document No. 02082-11 — US LEC of Florida d/b/a PAETEC
Document No. 02084-11 — US LEC of Florida d/b/a PAETEC

Thank you

Hymavathi Vedula

Florida Public Service Commission

Public Utility Analyst Il
Bureau of Auditing
Hvedula@psc.state.fl.us

Tel: (850) 413-6477
Fax:(850) 413-6478

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED AUG 18, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 06832-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




